
Parker. Fatima Ms aso PA

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
SUbject:

Mark,

The good Colonel is on leave today so responding in his stead.

Doug's happy to host you for a meeting here if you'd like or this can all be done over drinks
-- whichever you guys prefer. He has some time Tuesday afternoon that we can do. Let me know.

Carl

Carl Woog
Special Assistant to the
Assistant Secretary of Defense for Public Affairs Pentagon 2E964
703-697-7341 direct
703-697-9312 office
carl.woog@osd.mil
carl.woog@osd.smil.mil

-----Original Message-----
From: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 12:08 PM
To: Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA
Subject: Fw: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie

Carl,

Over to you for any follow up.

JM

Sent using BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----~~------__,

From: Mark Boal [mai1to:mar~(b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 20171-0~6~:~1~7~P~M--~

To: Martin, Jeremy C07.L~O~S~D~P~A~ --,
~C" Kathr\lo B; pel nw ~(b)(6) ~; Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA;
~(b)(6) J
Subject: Re: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie

Done! Thank you.

Jeremy, I might have lost track here ... are we also still trying to schedule an office meeting
at the Pentagon on Tuesday?

Thanks again.
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Mark

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 13, 2el1, at 11:36 AM, "Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA" <jeremy.martin@osd.mil> wrote:

We'll follow up a bit later with the location.

Mr. Wilson recommends Ris at 23rd and L Streets, NW.

On Jul 13, 2el1, at 8:e1 AM, "Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA" <jeremy.martin@osd.mil> wrote:

PA; l(b)(6)

All Best,

Jeremy

Thanks, Mark.

;~~~~O~(;)16)Messape- -r[~ailto :mark~(b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2e11 1e:47 ~~~·Ir--------­

To: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA
Cc: Kathryn Bigelow; Woog, Carl R Mr OSD

Jeremy M. Martin
Colonel, USA
Senior Military Assistant
Office of the Assistant Secretary
of Defense for Public Affairs
7e3-693-e776

All Best,

Jeremy

Jeremy M. Martin
Colonel, USA
Senior Military Assistant
Office of the Assistant Secretary
of Defense for Public Affairs
7e3-693-e776

-----Original Message-----
From: Mark Boal [mailto:mar~(b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2e11 1:41 PM
To: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA
Cc: Kathryn Bigelow; Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA;
Subject: Re: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie

Suggest perhaps bar at Georgetown Ritz?

Sent from my iPhone

> Good afternoon Mark,
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R Mr OSD PA

Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA<Carl.Woog@osd.mil>
bin laden movie

Jeremy,
Good afternoon.
6pm on 19 July works for us, thank you very much.
location tbd.
Best,
Mark
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

-----Original Message-7.--~-~-~ ,
From: M B [mailto:mar~(b)(6) h
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2e11 2:39 PM
To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

-----Original Message-----
From: "Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA" <jeremy.martin@osd.mil>
Date: Wed, 13 Jul 2e11 e9:22:58
To: 'M B'<~(b)(6) 1 _

Cc: Kathryn Bigelow~(b)(6) ~
Subject: RE: greetings from Hollywood:

Jeremy M. Martin
Colonel, USA
Senior Military Assistant
Office of the Assistant Secretary
of Defense for Public Affairs
7e3-693-e776

-----Original Message-----
From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2e11 6:3e AM
To: 'M B'
Cc: Kathryn Bigelowj Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PAj Woog, Carl
Subject: RE: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie

» Subject: Re: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
» Good morning Mark,
»
» I hope you and Kathryn are well.
»
» Mr. Wilson is available for drinks on July 19th - shall we say 6:ee pm with location to be
determined?
»
» All Best,
»
» Jeremy
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
»
» Mark and Kathryn -- I'm copying COL Jeremy Martin and Carl Woog of my office, to lock in
a meeting with you here on July 19, and a drink while you are here. Jeremy Bash and I talked
yesterday, and he and I will work to unclog the SOCOM pathway for you. Assume you are
getting what you need from Mike Vickers, but in any case we'll review where you are next week
and move the ball forward.
»
» Warm regards,
»
» Doug
»
»
»
»
»
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» Cc: Kathryn Bigelow
» Subject: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie
»
» Hi Doug J
»
» Good afternoon ­
»
» Congratulations on a successful tour with the new Sec Def. It's been exciting to read
about here on the coast.
»
» Wanted to let you know that Kathryn and I will be back in D.C. for a few daysJ from 15
July - 19 JulYJ to further our research on the Bin Laden movie.
»
» I think it would be worthwhile J if your schedule permits J to schedule a meeting to update
you on our progress and further discuss DoD support.
»
» Perhaps on Tuesday 19 July? And separately ... let us know if there is any chance you can
meet for that drink.
»
» Wishing you safe travels and looking forward to talking soon.
»
» Mark
»
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